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Inter-Office Memorandum
Date: May 9, 2025
To: Florence Evans, Clerk of the Board

From: Chad Rinde COEQ/ @

Director of Finance

Subject: Request to Publish FY 25-26 Business Licensing Fees

Pursuant to Sacramento County Code (SCC) section 4.02.060, the Director of Finance
has updated the Business Licensing fees for Fiscal Year 25-26 based on the Consumer
Price Index (CPI) which incorporates a 2.2% CPI adjustment.

Pursuant to SCC 4.02.060, | am requesting the Clerk of the Board publish the fees
schedule no later than June 1, 2025, for an effective date of July 1, 2025. Please
provide confirmation of the publishing once completed for our records.

The Department of Finance will also conduct customer outreach by posting the fee
changes in our office and on our website. If you have any questions, please contact
Laura Jacobson, Assistant Tax Collector, at 916-874-6648, or by email at
JacobsonL@saccounty.gov

Attachment:
FY2025-26 Business Licensing Fee Schedule

& Sylvester Fadal, Deputy County Executive, Administrative Services
Laura Jacobson, Assistant Tax Collector
Poonam Aujla, Assistant Auditor Controller



Business Licensing Fees
Effective 07/01/25

Application & Renewal Fees: Base

General License - New $235.06
General License Home Occ - Renewal $109.35
General License Commercial - Renewal $225.86
Special License - New $212.58
Special License - Renewal $206.44
Massage Establishment Sole-Provider - New\Renewal $309.67
Massage Establishment Multi-Provider - New\Renewal $496.69
Legacy Massage Provider - Renewal $242.21
Employee Permit (associated with Special License) $10.22
Employee Permit (stand alone) - New\Renewal $197.25
Tobacco Retailers License - New $505.89
Tobacco Retailers License - Renewal $410.84
Film Permits $127.75
Short-Term Rental License $184.98

Sidewalk Vendor License

$62.34



